### DRAFT MEETING MINUTES

# ROCKY MOUNTAIN CHAPTER VIETNAM HELICOPTER PILOTS ASSOCIATION 18 NOV 2020

**Call to Order**: Dale House, President, called the meeting to order at 1013 hrs at the Zoom video conferencing meeting. The proctor for the Zoom meeting was Charles Bogle. The President, Dale House, noted that those present represented a quorum for voting purposes.

#### **Attendees:**

Rick Beaver Dale House Terry Olson

Charles Bogle Don Kent Bill Robie

Carlo Cavalluzzi Greg Mann Dan Walker

Bill Dubose Jim McGrevey Larry Weaver

Ken Hamburger Jim McNamee

John Hargleroad Doug Neil

Dale House led the chapter in The Pledge of Allegiance.

**Meeting Minutes:** The October Meeting Minutes were discussed. Dale will post the corrected October minutes on the chapter WEB site. *Moved to approve*, by Greg Mann and seconded by Don Kent, unanimous approval.

**Treasurer's Report:** The Treasurer's report for October was presented by Jim McNamee. Jim reported that Bill Robie's check for model sales had been deposited. Nine members are paid-up for 2021 dues (dues are \$20.00). Chapter insurance was paid, (\$300)?.

Moved to Approve, by Terry Olson and seconded by Greg Mann, unanimous approval.

#### **Old Business:**

**HWM:** All events for the museum have been postponed until next year due to the pandemic.

### Clothing, Models, and HWM Clothing:

- •Carlo Cavalluzzi indicated that member clothing, patches are available and in good supply. Challenge coins and Patches are available. Six coins and two hats were sold.
- •Dale House reported that the face masks with RMCVHPA logo initial source is not available and he is looking into additional sources.
- •Bill Robie reported one model sale. The check has been sent to Jim McNamee, treasurer.
- National Vietnam Museum: Charles Bogle reported that progress on the museum is slow due to changing of contractors and COVID-19 issues. A copy of the Resolute Desk will be on display once a new contractor has it assembled.
  - •A planned Saturday meeting will provide more information on the museum opening date, the defunct museum in Virginia with potential displays and two Hueys.
- Local Huey Project: Terry Olson reported no movement on the John Mulvey and Mike Silva Huey project. The Huey is still in many pieces located in John Mulvey's hanger at the Front Range Airport. Terry will follow up for additional information and report at the next meeting.

## • Huey 369:

• Don Kent will not be able to make it to the Huey 369 location until Spring 2021.

#### **New Business:**

The American Legion's annual drive called *Wreaths Across America* is available. The goal is to provide wreaths at Ft. Logan on December 12, 2020. Wreaths can be obtained at www.wreathsacrossamerica.com.

Pearl Harbor Remembrance Day is 12/7/2020.

Chris Towne is relocating from Pittsburg, PA to Denver and is interested in RMCVHPA membership. A/227 AHB 1st CAV and 3rd Avn CO, 1st Aviation Bde, Pleiku.

Dale House is looking for any stories or chapter activities he can forward to *The Aviator* magazine.

Carl Cavalluzzi will send Larry Weaver pictures of RMCVHPA logo and available clothing.

Terry Olson expressed thanks to Deborah and all health care workers for their dedication during this pandemic.

**Next Meeting:** 16 December 2020 at 1000 hrs via Zoom. Charles Bogle will provide the Invitation.

**Adjournment:** Meeting adjourned at 10:44HRS.

Minutes Submitted by Doug Neil, Secretary: dneil196@gmail.com